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Subject:ODiSy - Disclosure Status
From: no-reply@pse.comph (no-reply@pse.comph)
To: disclosure@pse.comph;
Date: Tue, 05 Jul2011 06:33:50

Dear Sir/Madam:

We would like to infonnyou that as of JUL 04,2011 03:33:50 PM today,

Reference Number: WLIST 2011000010420
CompanyName: BasicEnergy Corporation
Disclosure Subject: Report on Number ofShareholders as ofJune 30,2011
Status: APPROVED

Should you need further assistance, please e-mailusatodisy@pse.com.ph.

1115 message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee. Ifyou are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distnbute or copy this e-mail Please notifY the sender irmnediately
bye-mail ifyou havereceivedthise-mail by mistake and delete this e-mailfrom your system

E-mail transmission cannotbe guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,·
corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive lateor incomplete, or contain viruses. 1he sender therefore does not accept liability for
any errors or omissions inthe contentsofthis message, which arise as a result ofe-mailtransmission.

Ifverification is required please request a hard-copy version.

Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.
PSE Center, One Exchange Road
Ortigas Center, PasigCity.
Philippines 1600
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July 4, 201 1 

THE DISCLOSURE DEPARTMENT 
2/F The Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. 
Tower One, PSE Centre, 
Makati City 

Attention : MS. JANET A. ENCARNACION 
Head, Disclosure Department 

....................................... --- 

Gentlemen: 

In compliance with your requirements, we attached herewith the report from our 

Transfer Agent, RCBC, on the number of its shareholders owning at least one board lot 

each, as of June 30, 201 1 and ownership of securities by citizenship. 

Very truly yours, 

7F Basic Petroleum Bullding, 104 Carlos Palanca Jr. Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229, Philippines 

(632) 81 7-8596 and 98 (632) 81 7-01 91 www.basicenergy,ph 
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RlZAL COMMERCIAL BANKING CORPOFIJ\TlON 
A YOC Cornpray 

July 1. 201 1 

Basic. Energy Corporation 
tb Basic Petroleum Bldg 
Legaspi Village, Makzllt~ C tty 

Attention: Ms. Coraaan M. Bejasa 
Corporate Secretary 

We are submitting to yol: T O  the repon on the I iurr~ber of its skiareholders owning at: leosr 
one board lot each of BASIC ENERGY COFSQRATIQN iis isof June 30.201 1 .  

Market Price . I S  - 
Number of 1,lsted Shares 2.442,493,5 12 
Number of Stockholders 7.0 14%- \ 
Number of Shares Per Burrrd Lot 
No, of Stockholders owling at least I board It t 2,208 lo*coo \ '. 
Truly yours, 

RIZAL CO3IMERClAL BANKXNC CORI"0RATION 
Transfer A ent . f 

RCBC Building. 33.3 Sen. GH J. Puyat Avenu~. P.O. Bar 1282 MePC) Om, MmkrFi Cl& Td. 6WEW)od MtD:/kWw@RC&.- 
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